NAPTON ON THE HILL PARISH COUNCIL

6 Russell Close Long Itchington Southam Warwickshire CV47 9QG Telephone: 07526 144576 E-mail: clerk@naptonpc.org.uk Web: www.naptonparishcouncil.org.uk



Minutes of the meeting of Napton on the Hill Parish Council held on **Monday 18th March 2024** at 7:15 p.m.

Present: Cllr J Veasey (Vice Chairman of the council) Cllr B Alsop Cllr R Pelter Cllr W Watson Cllr I Williams

Cllr N Rock

Mrs C Adam (Clerk)

0 members of the public were in attendance.

	Action
 1 - To receive and approve (if requested) apologies for absence. Cllr R Woodcock submitted apologies. 	
 2 - To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. None received. 	
 3 – Comments and questions from the public: None received. 	
 3a - Comment to SDC Planning Committee for Application 23/02105/FUL NPC used delegated authority to the clerk to provide the below comment to SDC planning committee regarding application 23/02105/FUL. Napton PC understands the urgent need for SEND schools but does not believe this location is appropriate considering its rural setting. NPC's main concern is the inevitable increase in traffic along a single-track road that is already in poor condition. Recent temporary roadworks that diverted traffic down Priors Marston Road, a key route to the proposed school, caused daily mayhem with verges badly damaged and cars mounting the pavement to pass other vehicles. A permanent increase in traffic along this road, at the beginning and end of the school day would not be sustainable. NPC has no confidence in the veracity of the travel plan provided and note that this location is not served by any form of public transport. NPC are perplexed that such an application, which will have a knock-on effect to the parish of Napton, was never submitted to NPC for consultation. NPC would like it noted that Napton already has a SEND school located in its parish and is not against the school but the inappropriate location. 	

 Application(s) reference: 24/00227/FUL Proposed: Retrospective application to retain an agricultural pole barn for use as an animal shelter during lambing of applicant's flock, together with storage of hay/straw and agricultural vehicles and machines. (Resubmission of 23/02359/FUL). At: Land To The North Of, Shuckburgh Road, Opposite Dog Lane Fisheries, Napton-on-the-Hill, Warwickshire For: Ms Julie Beasley RESOLVED: No Representation NPC are concerned that the original planning application provided on the planning portal still states that the location of the site is 'the field opposite Napton Sports Field' and request the location to be corrected prior to any decisions be made. NPC are also concerned that the public footpath is marginally obstructed but does not cause major issue when using said footpath and provide this does not encroach any further, NPC find this acceptable. On that note, NPC request a condition that no extension of the building be permitted on the side adjacent to the footpath. 	4 – Planning matters:	
 NPC are concerned that the original planning application provided on the planning portal still states that the location of the site is 'the field opposite Napton Sports Field' and request the location to be corrected prior to any decisions be made. NPC are also concerned that the public footpath is marginally obstructed but does not cause major issue when using said footpath and provide this does not encroach any further, NPC find this acceptable. On that note, NPC request a condition that no extension of the building be permitted on the side adjacent to the footpath. 	 Proposed: Retrospective application to retain an agricultural pole barn for use as an animal shelter during lambing of applicant's flock, together with storage of hay/straw and agricultural vehicles and machines. (Resubmission of 23/02359/FUL). At: Land To The North Of, Shuckburgh Road, Opposite Dog Lane Fisheries, Napton-on-the-Hill, Warwickshire 	
5 – Close	 NPC are concerned that the original planning application provided on the planning portal still states that the location of the site is 'the field opposite Napton Sports Field' and request the location to be corrected prior to any decisions be made. NPC are also concerned that the public footpath is marginally obstructed but does not cause major issue when using said footpath and provide this does not encroach any further, NPC find this acceptable. On that note, NPC request a condition that no extension of the building be 	
The meeting closed at 20:14.		

Signed: _____

Date: